
From:
Sent:

Redacted

4/29/2010 5:48:32 PM
Simon, Sean A. (sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)To:
Redacted Allen,Cc:
Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)

Bee:
Subject: RE: Call to reconcile TREC data request and PDSR

CONFIDENTIAL PROTECTED MATERIAL
Protected pursuant to D.06-06-066, D.08-04-023 and General Order 66-C 

PLEASE DO NOT FORWARDkkk kkk

Sean,

Please see PG&E's response below. Please note that this response contains confidential protected 
material pursuant to D.06-06-066, D.06-04-034 and General Order 66-C.

Any questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Redacted

A. PDSR Projects - not included in REC data request 
PG0812 RaserOlene Geothermal 1

Redacted

PG0917 Sunshine Five Solar Project

Redacted
PG0922 Desert Claim

Redacted

PG0924 Antelope Ridge Wind Farm

Redacted

PG0927 Summit Ridge I

Redacted

PG0928 Arlington Valley Solar Energy I

Redacted

PG0929 Short-term Wind PPA - MacQuarie Cook
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Redacted

PG0944 BioVerde

Redacted

PG0946 Juniper Canyon

Redacted

B. REC Data Request Projects - not included in PDSR

PG&E - Barclays ST
Redacted

PG&E - Portland General Electric ST
Redacted

PG&E - Colorado Wind (Shell #10)
Redacted

Other clarifications

• The contract listed on row 236, a wind facility named Arlington Valley (LS Power), 
appears to actually be PG0928 Arlington Valley Solar Energy I, a solar facility. Please 
verify the technology and whether it is a bundled a or unbundled transaction.

Redacted

• Are negotiations terminated with Quay Valley Solar? If not, Quay Valley Solar/Dalu 
(PG0955 in the PDSR, in Kings County, CA), is identified as an unbundled REC 
contract. This looks like a bundled in-state contract, at least as of the February 12 
2010 PRG.

Redacted

• Naturener: the REC filing lists a large amount of RECs from a Naturener deal. Is this 
PG0947 Wlldrose? If so, the PDSR doesn't include generation amount so please confirm 
the amount provided in the REC filing, confirm project location and provide an update on 
the negotiations since this is a significant amount of generation.

Redacted
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Redacted

From: Simon, Sean A. [mailto:sean.simon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 10:54 AM
To:l Redacted 1 _______
Cc: Allen, Meredith; Baker, Amy C.; Redacted 
Subject: RE: Call to reconcile TREC data request and PDSR

Redacted

In response to Meredith's request for list of discrepancies with the filings, here is a list of 
projects and other clarifying questions. If it's easier to respond in writing today rather than 
having a conference call, that works for me. If responding in writing do so for each project. 
The main objective is to ascertain whether these projects are real or not and whether we should 
expect PG&E to receive deliveries from them. Given that the REC data request provided more 
current information than the PDSR is it accurate to assume that section A projects should be 
removed from any future generation analysis and projects in section B should be added?

A. PDSR Projects - not included in REC data request 
PG0812 RaserOlene Geothermal 1

PG0917 Sunshine Five Solar Project 
PG0922 Desert Claim

PG0924 Antelope Ridge Wind Farm

PG0927 Summit Ridge I

PG0928 Arlington Valley Solar Energy I

PG0929 Short-term Wind PPA - MacQuarie Cook

PG0944 BioVerde

PG0946 Juniper Canyon

B. REC Data Request Projects - not included in PDSR

PG&E - Barclays ST
PG&E - Portland General Electric ST
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PG&E - Colorado Wind (Shell #10)

Other clarifications

• The contract listed on row 236, a wind facility named Arlington Valley (LS Power), 
appears to actually be PG0928 Arlington Valley Solar Energy I, a solar facility. Please 
verify the technology and whether it is a bundled a or unbundled transaction.

• Are negotiations terminated with Quay Valley Solar? If not, Quay Valley Solar/Dalu
(PG0955 in the PDSR, in Kings County, CA), is identified as an unbundled REC 
contract. This looks like a bundled in-state contract, at least as of the February 12 
2010 PRG.

• Naturener: the REC filing lists a large amount of RECs from a Naturener deal. Is this
PG0947 Wlldrose? If so, the PDSR doesn't include generation amount so please confirm 
the amount provided in the REC filing, confirm project location and provide an update on 
the negotiations since this is a significant amount of generation.

Regards,
Sean

Scan A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | 3­
3791 ’

svn@ cpuc.ca.gov

http:Awww.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The infomiation contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or 
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.

From: Simon, Sean A.
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 9:02 AM 
To: I Redacted I 
Cc: 'Allen, Meredith'; Sada^tedlA 
Subject: Call to reconcile TREC data request and PDSR

Redacted

Redacted
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I am hoping you or someone on your team has time for a 30-minute call today to reconcile 
project information provided in the March PDSR and recent TREC data request? We are 
available anytime other than 11:00 am - 1:00 pm today.

Here's an example of the type of reconciliation we are looking for. Several projects included in 
the PDSR were not included in the TREC data response.

PG0924 Antelope Ridge Wind Farm

PG0928 Arlington Valley Solar Energy I

PG0929 Short-term Wind PPA - MacQuarie Cook

Regards,
Sean

Scan A. Simon | Energy Division - Analyst | CA Public Utilities Commission | 3­
3791 ’

svn@ cpuc.ca.gov

http:Awww.cpuc.ca.gov/renewables

Confidentiality Notice: The infomiation contained in this e-mail is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity to which it is addressed and it may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from 
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient (or the employee or 
agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution, or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify us by telephone call at the number listed above.
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